
From: Wurfel, Brad (DEQ)
Sent: Saturday, April 13, 2013 4:49 PM
To: Datema, Maggie (DEQ)
Subject: Fwd: KWA

Sent without comment.

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Anderson, Madhu (DEQ)" <AndersonM30@michigan.gov>
Date: April 13, 2013, 4:46:37 PM EDT
To: "Wyant, Dan (DEQ)" <WyantD@michigan.gov>
Cc: "Wurfel, Brad (DEQ)" <WurfelB@michigan.gov>, "Creal, William (DEQ)" <CREALW@michigan.gov>
Subject: Re: KWA

Dan /Bill -- I am a bit confused by what they are referring to as "state approval" in the article? Are they referring to DEQ's approval of the the KWA project or some other approval as part of the project? What recourse if any do Oakland, etc have as ratepayers against Flint/Genesee County?



Madhu R. Anderson
 Director, Office of Policy
 Department of Environmental Quality
 Phone: 517-241-7396
AndersonM30@michigan.gov

On 13 April13, at 3:54 PM, "Wyant, Dan (DEQ)" <WyantD@michigan.gov> wrote:

Look at the article in today's Detroit News on DWSD.

Dan Wyant

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Dillon, Andy (Treasury)" <DillonA2@michigan.gov>
Date: April 13, 2013 3:45:20 PM EDT
To: "Muchmore, Dennis (GOV)" <muchmored@michigan.gov>, "Wyant, Dan (DEQ)" <WyantD@michigan.gov>

Cc: "Stibitz, Brom (Treasury)" <StibitzB@michigan.gov>, "Roberts, John (GOV)" <robertsj9@michigan.gov>

Subject: KWA

The DetNews article suggests we may have a lot on our plate on this issue Monday and Tuesday. Dan, I suspect we may need your help to review and evaluate the "last best offer".

Sent from my iPad